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 April 22, 2024 
 
VIA EMAIL  
Ontario Energy Board           
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor           
P.O. Box 2319           
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
Attn:  Registrar’s Office 

registrar@oeb.ca  
 

RE: Electricity Retailer License ER-2020-0183 
 Request for Cancellation of License 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Duke Energy Services Canada, ULC (“DESC”) currently holds Electricity Retailer License ER-2020-0183 
(“License”).  As of September 28, 2021, DESC no longer owns any generation or other physical assets in 
Ontario, nor is it party to any retail electric supply agreements with any customers in the province (or 
Canada).  Please allow this letter to serve as DESC’s request for cancellation of the License.   
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter and should you require any additional information to process 
this request, please let me know. 
 
    Very truly yours, 
 

     
 
    Alex Castle 
 
cc: Natasha Gocool, Advisor, Transmission Policy & Compliance, Consumer Protection & Industry 

Performance 
 Christopher Gillman 
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